Minutes of the FULL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING of Sixpenny Handley & Pentridge Parish Council Held at the Sixpenny Handley Parish Office on 23rd June 2022 7:30pm.

Item		Action By
	1 Public Open Session	
	Penny Mansergh represented the Entertainment Committee by attending the PC meeting and briefing members on the success of the Big Jubilee Picnic that took place on Friday 3 rd June 2022. Thankfully it was blessed with good weather and hosted 475+ people of all ages from the community and beyond. The headline act Ben Waters didn't disappoint and gained many new fans.	
	Although the main focus of the day wasn't to raise money pleasingly the event raised significant funds that will be paid directly into the CCIO account. Additionally, the raffle raised £400.00 towards the skatepark project and a Team from the Church raised a further £257.85 towards their on-going infrastructure costs.	
	Members response: The EC Team were congratulated on the success of the event and acknowledged how many volunteers had been involved on the day. In addition, members resolved unanimously to waiver £500.00 and ask for just £2500.00 to be repaid as the Council had loaned the Entertainments Committee monies to secure the early booking of the headline act – therefore the amount raised from the event is £1825.36.	
701	Attendance & Apologies Cllr J Reed (Chairman) Cllr S Meaden (Vice Chairman) Cllr S McLean Cllr C Taylor Cllr A Turner Cllr R Adams	
	Also in Attendance Cllr Piers Brown (Dorset Council Cranborne Chase) Mrs Ciona Nicholson (Clerk)	
	Apologies Cllr David Chick Cllr M New Cllr D Adams Cllr G Salvia	
702	Declarations of Interest & Grants for Dispensation	
ļ	None	
	The following members declare non-pecuniary interests in matters relating to:	
	Cllr Colin Taylor – Pentridge Village Hall & SH Village Hall 1st Woodcutt Scouts Cllr James Reed – Community Land Trust & Community Speed-watch Cllr Andy Turner – Community Land Trust/Skate-park Fundraising Group/Sustainable Handley. Cllr Maureen New – SH Village Hall boundary TPO tree. Cllr Gino Salvia – Community Speed-watch	
	Cllr David Adams – Sixpenny Handley Sports Facilities/ Allotment Association Cllr Rosalie Adams – Sixpenny Handley Village Hall / 1 st Woodcutt Scouts Cllr Simon Meaden – 1 st Woodcutt Scouts	

703	Dorset Council Cranborne Chase Councillor Piers Brown	
	Councillor Brown updated members on the latest news from Dorset Council.	
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
704	Confirm the minutes of the last Full Parish/AGM Council Meeting held 26 th May 2022.	
	The minutes of the meeting having been previously circulated to members were confirmed as correct and was signed by the Chairman. <i>Unanimous</i>	
	and was signed by the Chairman. <i>Ordenimous</i>	
705	Mathematica from the left Full Porick / ACM Council Machine held 20th May 2022	
705	Matters arising from the last Full Parish/ AGM Council Meeting held 26 th May 2022.	
	None	
706	Confirm the minutes of the Finance & General Meeting held on 9 th June 2022.	
	committee initiates of the finance of seneral Meeting field on 3 June 2022.	
	The minutes of the meeting, having been previously circulated to members were confirmed as correct	
	including a minor amendment to the draft copy was signed by the Chairman. <i>Unanimous</i>	
707	End of year accounts 31st March 2022 and documents were distributed during the meeting.	
	Members noted the Internal Auditors Report.	
	Wembers noted the internal Additors report.	
708	Annual Governance Statement	
	Members completed and approved the Annual Governance Statement for year ending 31	
	March 2022 and duly signed by the Chairman & Clerk.	
709	Accountancy Statement	
	Members approved unanimously the Accountancy Statement for year ending 31 March 2022	
	duly signed by the Chairman & Clerk.	
710	General Grounds Maintenance Contract	
	The draft General Grounds Maintenance contract was circulated prior to the meeting. Members	
	unanimously approved contents and agreed to ask local contractor for a quote.	Clerk/SM
	Local Grass Cutting contractor Alfie Burt was asked to quote to complete the fencing at the top corner	Clerk
	overlooking the football pitch.	
		

711	DAPTC Matters	
	The DAPTC Annual General meeting is due to take place on Saturday 19 th November 2022 @10.00am (the format still to be agreed). Members did not expect to submit any motions to be considered at the meeting.	
	DAPTC e newsletter circulated on 23/6/22.	
712	Highways Matters	
	Clerk to report the overgrown verges and junction splays in both Sixpenny Handley & Pentridge to Dorset Highways.	
	Red Lane, Spots Green, Endless Pit, Back Lane splays and verges throughout	Clerk
713	Rights of Ways	
	A report from local resident of the overgrown diagonal ROW across Deanland to New Town (Corbin's Land). Clerk to report to Land owner.	Clerk
714	Correspondence – Circulated to members prior to the meeting.	
	 Dorset Council Update circulated prior to FPC 23/6/22 Dorset Business News circulated prior to FPC 23/6/22 DAPTC E-news circulated prior to the FPC23/6/22 Complaint received regarding the Jubilee bunting still being up after the event – members noted. 	
715	Information for Report Only	
	The Clerk met with the local Dog Warden to discuss recent spate of dog behaviour issues who provided extra dog behaviour posters.	
	Members agreed for the 40 remaining complimentary Steam Fair tickets to be distributed to the following community groups; • Sixpenny Handley First School x10 • 1 st Woodcutt Scouts x10 • Village Hall x10 • Entertainments Committee x 10	
	Two for 1 offer to be publicised on the Website – apply to Parishclerk@sixpennyhandleyandpentridge-pc.gov.uk	
	Members discussed where the Flower Show trophies are located – Clerk to consider and investigate.	
716	Parish Council Communication Report	
	 A plea for further Speed Indicator Volunteers A reminder of Dorset Council's Public Spaces Protection Order A reminder to Penny Tap customers with dogs Offer - Steam fair 2 for 1 offer Pizza Night on Thursday 30th June 2022. 	

Meeting Closed 9.00pm

These minutes are to be signed by the Chairman after approval at the next Full meeting of the Parish Council.

Signed:	25th August 2022